STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MIN ~"ALS AND NATURAL RESOURC DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

September 1, 1995

Merit Energy Company
12222 Merit Drive, Suite 1500
Dallas, Tx. 75251

Re: WELL ASSIGNED INCORRECT POOL CODE
To Whom It May Concern,

On Janaury 20, 1995 I mailed to your address and the other parties involved, a letter stating
the following:

As the result of Division Order R-10187 the following described well has been placed in the
pool shown below. This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change
your records to reflect the proper pool name. All Subsequent reports must show this
nomenclature until further notice.

Burton Flat-Bone Spring Assoc. Pool
Federal 4 Com. #1
Unit I, Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, NMPM
Poolcode: 96335

The correct pool code should read:  Poolcode: 96241

I apologize if [ have caused any inconvenience concerning this matter.

Sincerely / )
S gts A
Bryan ApZt(

District Geologist

Transporters are being notified by the revised copy of this letter, to update their records with
the correct pool code.
cc:

Pride Pipeline Company
GPM Corp.

Santa Fe

Mae

Well Filev’

BLM



